# Licensing Sub-Committee

Meeting held on Tuesday, 4 June 2019 at 10.30 am in Council Chamber, Town Hall, Katharine Street, Croydon CR0 1NX

## MINUTES

- Present:Councillor Pat Clouder (Chair);<br/>Councillors Robert Canning and Margaret Bird
- Also Present: Michael Goddard (Licensing Manager) James Derby (Solicitor and Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee) Michelle Ossei-Gerning (Democratic Services)
- Apologies: None.

### PART A

#### 16/19 Appointment of Chair

Councillor Robert Canning nominated Councillor Pat Clouder. Councillor Margaret Bird seconded the motion.

The Sub-Committee **RESOLVED** to appoint Councillor Clouder as Chair of the Sub-Committee.

#### 17/19 Disclosure of Interests

There were none.

#### 18/19 Urgent Business (if any)

There were no items of urgent business.

## 19/19 Licensing Act 2003: Application for a Premises Licence

The Licensing Sub-Committee considered the Application for a New Premises License at 53 Purley Bury Avenue, Croydon, CR8 1JF and the representations received as contained in the report of the Executive Director 'Place'.

The Sub-Committee further considered the representations from the parties including the verbal representations of the objectors to the premises license and the verbal representations of the applicant, and the further documentation submitted by the applicant during the hearing of the application.

The Sub-Committee, having reference to the licensing objectives under the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council Licensing Policy the Sub-Committee, had RESOLVED to GRANT the premise license, on the basis that the grant of the application would support the promotion of the licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder; the prevention of public nuisance; and the protection of children from harm.

In granting this application, the Sub-Committee hereby imposed the following conditions in addition to the conditions agreed by the applicant with the Police in paragraph 1.5 of the application.

Further as agreed by the applicant, the Sub-Committee hereby, imposed the following conditions:

- 1. The Premises shall not be hired out to the general public.
- 2. The Premises shall only be used by Members of the Purley Bury Bowling Club and Members of the Purley Bury Croquet Club including their bonafide guests.
- 3. As agreed by the applicant, the premises shall be operated as a private club.

In granting this application the Sub-Committee focused itself on the steps considered appropriate to promote the relevant licensing objectives raised in the application and did not stray into areas not relevant to the application. In particular, the Sub-Committee note that the issue regarding the covenant contained in the freehold title was raised by the objectors but the Sub-Committee did not consider this issue as it believed this was a private law matter and not relevant for consideration of the application.

The Sub-Committee were of the view that this decision was based on evidence adduced at the hearing including written representations, as the conditions were appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what the Sub-Committee aimed to achieve.

#### 20/19 Exclusion of the Press and Public

This was not required.

The meeting ended at 1.16 pm

Signed:

Date: